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From: Chittenden Select Board Assistant

To: DeAndrea, Pam

Subject: RE: Chittenden mapping question
Date: Monday, January 23, 2023 9:30:44 AM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize
and trust the sender.
Hi Pam,

| do not know of any survey that has been done since the change in the intersection, and | have done
some research on this. Using the “Circle of Stones” as the center (or close) of the road would work.
Essentially, the Mountain Top Road continues from the monument straight to the intersection with
Dam Road/Chittenden Road.

Thanks for your attention towards this project. | look forward to seeing your new figures.

Best,
Karen

From: DeAndrea, Pam <Pam.DeAndrea@vermont.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 8:49 AM

To: Chittenden Select Board Assistant <sbassistant@chittendenvt.org>
Subject: RE: Chittenden mapping question

Hi Karen,

Thank you so much. Yes | see the same imagery in my mapping software or in Google maps as is in
E911. Unless you can find something showing it’s current alignment, for now, we can draw a line
directly through where the planter was and bring it perpendicular to Dam Rd.

Thank you,

Pam

Pamela DeAndrea (she/her) | AOT GIS Professional III, Mapping Section
Vermont Agency of Transportation

219 North Main Street | Barre, VT 05641

802-793-7555 | pam.deandrea@vermont.gov
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From: Chittenden Select Board Assistant <sbassistant@chittendenvt.org>
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Sent: Saturday, January 21, 2023 7:43 AM
To: DeAndrea, Pam <Pam.DeAndrea@vermont.gov>

Subject: RE: Chittenden mapping question

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the
sender.
Hi Pam,

These maps (attached) from the E911 Viewer Maps might help. To locate them, | entered a search
for 275 Chittenden Rd, Chittenden, VT. The E911 mappers may be able to help with distances.

Photo A gives a wider view of the intersection. The upper dot is the Civil War monument. If you look
further south and a little to the east of that dot, over the bridge, along Mountain Top Road you will
see another dot. That was a planter known as the Circle of Stones. In the reconfiguration of the road,
that was eliminated as it became almost the center of the new section of road. In other words,
Mountain Top Road continued from the east side of the monument, across the bridge (as before)
and straight to the place of the Circle of Stones to join Dam Rd.

Before, the Dam Road/Chittenden Rd intersection started at the southernmost split slip of Mountain
Top Road. | would assume that has now moved to the point of the intersection (the former Circle of
Stones). Therefore, Chittenden Rd would be a smidgin longer, and Dam Rd would be likewise
shorter.

| hope these maps help. | will continue to search for better maps.

Best regards,
Karen

From: DeAndrea, Pam <Pam.DeAndrea@vermont.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 3:32 PM

To: Chittenden Select Board Assistant <sbassistant@chittendenvt.org>
Cc: Croft, Johnathan <Johnathan.Croft@vermont.gov>

Subject: RE: Chittenden mapping question

Thanks Karen,

Whatever you could find would be great. Current imagery does not show the change so it is not just
the distance that we need but the actual location. It may not make sense to make the change until
we have some way of seeing the geometry within our mapping software.

Thank you so much,

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
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 2:23 PM

To: DeAndrea, Pam <Pam.DeAndrea@vermont.gov>

Subject: RE: Chittenden mapping question

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the
sender.
Hi Pam,

| am so glad to hear from you. There was no survey done at the time of the change. The only surveys
| know of are the ones on the VTrans maps. | will check to see what | can find beyond that. If this is a
case of measuring feet of road, | can certainly do that.

This is an interesting section of road in that three roads are affected: Dam Road, Chittenden Road,
and Mountain Top Road, assuming both Chittenden Road and Dam Road intersect with Mountain
Top Road.

Best,
Karen

Best,
Karen Webster

From: DeAndrea, Pam <Pam.DeAndrea@vermont.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 2:02 PM

To: Chittenden Select Board Assistant <sbassistant@chittendenvt.org>

Cc: Sanderson, Brian <Brian.Sanderson@vermont.gov>; AOT - Mileage Certificates
<AOT.MileageCertificates@vermont.gov>; Croft, Johnathan <Johnathan.Croft@vermont.gov>
Subject: RE: Chittenden mapping question

Hi Karen,

| am reaching out to you on the change in one of the Town Roads in Chittenden, TH-4 (Mountain Top
Rd) intersection with TH-1 (Dam Rd). We understand what was a Y intersection isnowa T
intersection. We can work through this with you for the 2023 Mileage Certificate and update the
Town Highway Map to reflect the change. We would need a survey plan of the alignment of the new
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intersection if you have that so we can map it accurately. If you have that and could please send our
way, that would be great.

Thank you,
Pam

Pamela DeAndrea (she/her) | AOT GIS Professional III, Mapping Section
Vermont Agency of Transportation

219 North Main Street | Barre, VT 05641

802-793-7555 | pam.deandrea@vermont.gov
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From: Croft, Johnathan <Johnathan.Croft@vermont.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2023 2:55 PM

To: Chittenden Select Board Assistant <sbassistant@chittendenvt.org>

Cc: Sanderson, Brian <Brian.Sanderson@vermont.gov>; Alley, Kerry <Kerry.Alley@vermont.gov>;
DeAndrea, Pam <Pam.DeAndrea@vermont.gov>; AOT - Mileage Certificates
<AOT.MileageCertificates@vermont.gov>

Subject: RE: Chittenden mapping question

Good afternoon Karen,

| provided the info to Kerry Alley and Pam DeAndrea, who process the mileage
certificates and produce the town highway maps. Either of them will be reaching out
regarding this update in Chittenden.

Johnathan

Johnathan Croft | Mapping Section Chief

Policy, Planning & Research Bureau — Mapping Section
Policy, Planning & Intermodal Development Division
Vermont Agency of Transportation

219 North Main Street | Barre, VT 05641

802-828-2600 phone | johnathan.croft@vermont.gov

http://vtrans.vermont.gov

7~ VERMONT

AGENCY OF TRANSPORTATION

It’s time to “button up” your homes for winter and the State of Vermont and the Button Up
Vermont campaign have many resources available. To help prepare for and get through the
home heating season, you can find information, financial resources, tips and more at
vermont.gov/ButtonUpVT.
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Updated (bivalent) COVID boosters and flu shots are now available! Stay up to date on your
vaccines by contacting your pharmacy, doctor's office or visiting

healthvermont.gov/MyVaccine for walk-in opportunities.

From: Chittenden Select Board Assistant <sbassistant@chittendenvt.org>
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2023 2:06 PM

To: Croft, Johnathan <Johnathan.Croft@vermont.gov>

Cc: Sanderson, Brian <Brian.Sanderson@vermont.gov>

Subject: FW: Chittenden mapping question

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the
sender.
Hi Jonathan,

Would you please direct your contact to me in regards this change. | am the one who will be doing
the Mileage Update. | will be happy to answer any questions.

Best regards,
Karen Webster
Select Board Assistant

From: Sanderson, Brian <Brian.Sanderson@vermont.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2023 11:39 AM

To: Chittenden Select Board Assistant <sbassistant@chittendenvt.org>
Subject: FW: Chittenden mapping question

Good morning Karen,

Per the email chain below, our Mapping Section will be reaching out to assist you with the
new road re-alignment. TY.

From: Croft, Johnathan <Johnathan.Croft@vermont.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2023 11:35 AM

To: Sanderson, Brian <Brian.Sanderson@vermont.gov>

Cc: Alley, Kerry <Kerry.Alley@vermont.gov>; DeAndrea, Pam <Pam.DeAndrea@vermont.gov>
Subject: RE: Chittenden mapping question

Good morning Brian

Thanks for sending this along and perfect timing, as the mileage certificate process
is open right now. Kerry or Pam will reach out to the Town to get any additional info
regarding when this project was done and any documentation that we will need for
this change. It looks pretty straight forward that the 0.03 miles of TH-23 will go away
and TH-4 will be realigned to a “T” intersection. There might be a small adjustment of
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mileage for TH-4 and Kerry or Pam will be able to get a sense of this change.
We will get this moving forward with the Town and make the necessary updates.
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
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2023 11:25 AM

To: Croft, Johnathan <Johnathan.Croft@vermont.gov>
Subject: Chittenden mapping question

Good morning sir!

Sorry | missed your call yesterday.

The town of Chittenden reached out to me regarding how to change their annual certificate of
mileage to reflect a change in an intersection that was made last year. Per the screen shot
below, the town removed the 2 throats of the intersection, marked with red lines. They
instead created a “T” intersection, as delineated by the blue line:
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CHITTENDEN SCALE 1:6,336
INSET 1

Can you provide any guidance?

Thank you and best regards.

Brian Sanderson | District Project Manager
Maintenance Bureau | District 3

District Maintenance & Fleet Division

Vermont Agency of Transportation

61 Valley View, Suite 2 | Mendon, VT 05701
802-779-3861 phone| brian.sanderson@vermont.gov

http://vtrans.vermont.gov

7~ VERMONT

AGENCY OF TRANSPORTATION
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Intersection of Dam Rd, Chittenden Rd, and Moutaon Top Rd.

PhotoA

G

& £9-1-1 Viewer

C

2 Results Found
9 (1) Esites
m (1) ESITES

“

<

@

& E9-1-1 Viewer

C @

|Default Theme

Filter Layers...

Layers

Base Maps

Search Results: 275 Chit...

)

O WY USGS Topo (VCG)

O Yl uscs scanned topo

quads

(=] WSN USGS TNM Topo

Base Map

O WgY Hilishade

(w/contour & hydro)

[ Statewide_Lidar

[ VT Color Imagery

[ VT Color Infrared Imagery

O WgY VT Black & White

Imagery

O WgY NAIP Imagery

@ Esriimagery

E911 Ho

=
=

Layers

HIMGENDEN

Qf

/

¥

-« VCGI | VTANRGIS | PSD | VCGI, Maxar, Microsoft
403 PM

3 Snow coming : s O mzD) =]

1/20/2023

Filter

Re Lat:  43°42'25.74274"N
B oy ! 500 / %
Search R. 1 Degrees Minutes Seconds (GCSWGS 1981) & . 700 56 51 28712" W l—‘—| | b W \/CG | VTANRGIS | PSD | VCGI, Maxar, Microsoft
J

405 PM

LXRSPR) © 2™ 7D o B



		2023-04-28T07:17:15-0700
	Digitally verifiable PDF exported from www.docusign.com




